X DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA,
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OFFICE OF CONTRACTS AND ACQUISITIONS
1200 First Street, NE, Suite 1137, Washington, DC 20002
202-442-5111/ FAX 202-442-5634

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS

FROM: Glorious Bazemore
Chief Procurement Officer

DATE: August 12, 2015

SUBJECT: Solicitation No. GAGA-2015-R-0022
Caption: Response to Intervention System
Date of Issuance: January 23, 2015
Date of Amendments: February 6, 2015, March 27, 2015
Submission Date: February 18, 2015

Pursuant to the D.C Code § 2-354.14, Section 414, 27 DCMR, Section 1644, the subject
solicitation is hereby being cancelled due to the overall prices offered greatly exceeds the
District of Columbia Public Schools (DCPS) allocated budget for the required services.

| have determined based on the magnitude of the difference between the prices offered and
the budget estimate that it is in the best interest of DCPS to cancel the solicitation for which
this notice is issued.

As always, the DCPS appreciates your continuous interest in doing business with us. This
notification is also being posted on the DCPS website.



